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MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Muriel Bowser

THROUGH: Rashad M, Young, City Adminisu'atox: A A Z@

FROM: George A. Schutter, Chief Procurement cer LD

DATE: August 1, 2016

SUBJECT: Procurement Accountability Review Board After-Action Report #5

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide an After-Action Report following the July 11, 2016
meeting of the Procurement Accountability Review Board (PARB). The July 11 meeting was the
fifth convening of the PARB. Under Section VII of Mayor’s Order 2015-165, the PARB is charged
with examining four general issue areas: (1) contracts that required retroactive approval by the
Council; (2) noteworthy decisions by the Contract Appeals Board; (3) audit findings; and (4) other
matters specifically referred to the Board.

No audit findings or Contract Appeals Board decisions were identified as appropriate for the
Board’s consideration. Accordingly, the PARB’s July 11 agenda consisted of: (1) District
Department of Transportation (DDOT) retroactive contract actions; (2) modifications to an option
year of an Office of the State Superintendent of Education (OSSE) contract; and (3) updates on the
current status of procurement reform legislation pending before the Council of the District of
Columbia. Each of these issues is discussed in detail below.

I.  DDOT RETROACTIVE CONTRACT ACTIONS

The first agenda item considered by the PARB was two DDOT contracts that required retroactive
approval by Council—alley restoration and repair by Capitol Paving of DC, Inc. (“Capitol Paving”)
and Capital Bikeshare advertising by Outfront Media, Inc. (“Outfront Media”). The Board examined
these contracts individually as is discussed in the following sections.
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